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November 13, 2005

LIS SION
CLERK

President or CEO of MSM Utilities, LLC

9696 Bonita Beach Road, Suite 210

Bonita Springs, FL 34135

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 323938-0850

Reference: Charlotte Coun

Dear Sir or Madam:

With the lack of information provided in your notice, it is very hard to endow with particulars of our objection to
this dictatonial decision made by your respective department. The one thing we know is that whatever you are
planning is not going to be a benefit to us. In fact, we are sure that this is just another way to increase our taxes in the
near future.

The extent of the county services to our area is our regular refuse pick up twice a week and police and fire when
we summon them.

After the hurricane Charley we all have new water systems and because 90% of our homes are less than ten
years old, our septic systems are new as well. We can speak for our neighborhcod and we can tell you that we are
environmental conscious, always finding ways to preserve the natural beauty of our area. This is precisely why we
reside out-of-the-way from the city.

We do not need your wastewater changes; that we can almost guarantee will be to benefit a third parties.

Take this lefters as a formal objection and please affix to afl the other resident's letters in our area, objecting to
your plan.

If you have any questions please contact us at the address below.

Respectfully yours,

See enclosed Signatures Form
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Mr.& Mrs. Kenneth Midgett October 28,2005
29290 Bryan Way

Punta Gorda, FL 33982

(941)505-8915

President or CEO of MSM Utilities, LLC
9696 Bonita Beach Road, Suite 210
Bonita Springs, FL. 34135

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Admin. Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

REFERENCE: CHARLOTTE COUNTY

Dear Sir or Madam:

We have received the Legal Notice (p. 3 of 5) informing us of your
company’s wishes to amend Water Certificate NO. 611-W and Wastewater
Certificate NO. 527-8 to our residential area. The following is our objection to
this plan and the grounds for our objection.

We feel this notice is vague, nondescript and NOT in our best interest!
JTherefore, as homeowners in this area, we DO NOT agree to any such water
changes. This is our formal objection to your desired plan!

The area of Rio Paz Ranches (Township Section 12) is a private owned
road, We are not maintained by Charlotte County. At this time, the only service
benéfits we receive from the county are biweekly trash collection and police/fire
.. assistance, if called.

. Because most of the houses in our neighborhood are less than 10 years old,
our present water systems are sufficient. In addition, many homes have had brand
new systems'installed following Hurricane Charley in August, 2004. Changing
our current water status is NOT in the interest of us, the homeowners in this area.

Please take this letter as our official objection to your plan for our area.
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact us at the
address/phone number above.

Sincerely,

. f"“ _ B '-f,\
\""’Mw’{/%— ~ (i LP & A{ ! }L 7 : tt
Kenneth and Klmberly M%dgett / -



Mr.& Mrs. Larry Miller October 28,2005
29340 Bryan Way

Punta Gorda, FL 33982

(941)575-6247

President or CEO of MSM Ultilities, LL.C
9696 Bonita Beach Road, Suite 210
Bonita Springs, FL 34135

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Admin. Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

REFERENCE: CHARLOTTE COUNTY

Dear Sir or Madam:

We have received the Legal Notice (p. 3 of 5) informing us of your
company’s wishes to amend Water Certificate NO. 611-W and Wastewater
Certificate NO. 527-S to our residential area. The following is our objection to
this plan and the grounds for our objection.

We feel this notice is vague, nondescript and NOT in our best interest!
Therefore, as homeowners in this area, we DO NOT agree to any such water
changes. This is our formal objection to your desired plan!

The area of Rio Paz Ranches (Township Section 12) is a private owned
road. We are not maintained by Charlotte County. At this time, the only service
benefits we receive from the county are biweekly trash collection and police/fire
assistance, if called.

Because most of the houses in our neighborhood are less than 10 years old,
our present water systems are sufficient. In addition, many homes have had brand
new systems installed following Hurricane Charley in August, 2004. Changing
our current water status is NOT in the interest of us, the homeowners in this area.

Please take this letter as our official objection to your plan for our area.
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact us at the
address/phone number above.

Slnce ly, a8
a,g Helen Mlller / /S 7/7»{ L&/z.




Mr.& Mrs. Dale V. Russell October 28,2005
29335 Bryan Way

Punta Gorda, FL 33982

(941)505-1062

President or CEO of MSM Utilities, LLC
9696 Bonita Beach Road, Suite 210
Bonita Springs, FL 34135

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Admin. Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

REFERENCE: CHARLOTTE COUNTY

Dear Sir or Madam:

We have received the Legal Notice (p. 3 of 5) informing us of your
company’s wishes to amend Water Certificate NO. 611-W and Wastewater
Certificate NO. 527-S to our residential area. The following is our objection to
this plan and the grounds for our objection.

We feel this notice is vague, nondescript and NOT in our best interest!
Therefore, as homeowners in this area, we DO NOT agree to any such water
changes. This is our formal objection to your desired plan!

The area of Rio Paz Ranches (Township Section 12) is a private owned
road. We are not maintained by Charlotte County. At this time, the only service
benefits we receive from the county are biweekly trash collection and police/fire
assistance, if called.

Because most of the houses in our neighborhood are less than 10 years old,
our present water systems are sufficient. In addition, many homes have had brand
new systems installed following Hurricane Charley in August, 2004. Changing
our current water status is NOT in the interest of us, the homeowners in this area.

Please take this letter as our official objection to your plan for our area.
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact us at the
address/phone number above.

incerely, 0
%@’*’(’w V<W"’Cl/j “/)[\ ,E\//m;} :\, L{

Dale & Mellissa Russell
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Mr.& Mrs. Daniel Miller October 28,2005
29350 Bryan Way

Punta Gorda, FL 33982

(941)575-6247

President or CEO of MSM Uitilities, LLC
9696 Bonita Beach Road, Suite 210
Bonita Springs, FL 34135

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Admin. Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

REFERENCE: CHARLOTTE COUNTY

Dear Sir or Madam:

We have received the Legal Notice (p. 3 of 5) informing us of your
company’s wishes to amend Water Certificate NO. 611-W and Wastewater
Certificate NO. 527-S to our residential area. The following is our objection to
this plan and the grounds for our objection.

We feel this notice is vague, nondescript and NOT in our best interest!
Therefore, as homeowners in this area, we DO NOT agree to any such water
changes. This is our formal objection to your desired plan!

The area of Rio Paz Ranches (Township Section 12) is a private owned
road. We are not maintained by Charlotte County. At this time, the only service
benefits we receive from the county are biweekly trash collection and police/fire
assistance, if called.

Because most of the houses in our neighborhood are less than 10 years old,
our present water systems are sufficient. In addition, many homes have had brand
new systems installed following Hurricane Charley in August, 2004. Changing
our current water status is NOT in the interest of us, the homeowners in this area.

Please take this letter as our official objection to your plan for our area.
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact us at the
address/phone number above.

Sincerely,

Daniel and Darl e Miller
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TR

H
frigdediedels

2233347013 -40 CODA fos




